FW: Release of the Auditor Report on Northlands

Subject: FW: Release of the Auditor Report on Northlands
Date: Tue, 29 Apr 2003 07:48:31 -0700
From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: <newsroom@northshoreoutlook.com>
CC: "FONVCA (E-malil)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

Mayor Bell has ignored any and all efforts to deal with this item. So far there has been no
response. This is in violation of procedure but obviously in North Vancouver District
procedure does not count for much. [Ernie Crist]

> e Original Message-----

> From: Agnes Hilsen

> Sent: April 22, 2003 9:33 AM

> To: Nathalie Valdes

> Subject:  RE: Release of the Auditor Report on Northlands

>

> We (the Clerk's Office) do not have a hard copy of the Auditor’s report yet. | will be
speaking to the Mayor today to determine when this is anticipated, but | would expect it to
be very soon.

>

>

>

> e Original Message-----
> From: Nathalie Valdes

> Sent: April 22, 2003 9:27 AM

> To: Agnes Hilsen

> Subject:  Release of the Auditor Report on Northlands

>

> Councillor Crist would like to have a copy of the auditor's report on Northlands which th e
Mayor promised he was going to release after the In-Camera meeting two weeks ago.

>

> Per request of Councillor Crist

> 4-22-03

>
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